
CLARIFICATION # 01 
 

Sofa Sets & Table Sets for Qadirpur Gas Field - 

 

1) Please confirm amount of bid bond to be furnished along with the bid? 

 Reply:  Bid bond amount is Rs. 40,000/ 

  2) Does the sofa design has to be identical as shown in picture in tender document 

or it may differ in line with the technical specs? 

 Reply:  It may differ. 

 3) The UOM used in SOR on Page 2 is 'Sets' & 'Nos'. Please clarify the difference 

or are they same? 

 Reply: - Total 16 No.s of 3 Piece Sofa Sets required as mentioned in the SOR.  

 Along with 16 Sofa Sets, 16 Nos. of 3 Piece Table sets are required with 

dimensions as follows:- 

 Large table: W48 x D24 x H18" Small table: W24 x D24 x H18" 

 4) In order to workout the transportation cost, location of Sr # 1,2,3,4,5,6 in SOR 

(Page 2) has not been specified. Please confirm location for said items. 

 Reply: - Delivery location is Qadirpur Gas Field. 

 5) The subject mentions "3 Piece Sofa Sets". Will the 3 Pieces include 1 x 3 seater 

and 2 x one seater? 

 Reply:-  Yes 3 Piece Sofa Set comprises of 1 x 3 seater and 2 x one seater. 
 
 


